
 
 

All Informational Letters are sent to the Managed Care Organizations 

Iowa Medicaid – 321 E 12th St, 2nd Fl – Des Moines, IA 50319 

INFORMATIONAL LETTER NO. 2724-MC-FFS  
 
DATE:  January 6, 2026 

 
TO: Home- and Community-Based (HCBS) Providers, Case 

Managers, Targeted Case Managers, Money Follows the Person 

(MFP) Transition Specialists 

 

APPLIES TO: Managed Care Organizations (MCOs) and Fee-for-Services (FFS)  
 
FROM:  Iowa Department of Health and Human Services (HHS),  

Iowa Medicaid 
 
RE:   New MFP Online Referral Form 

 

EFFECTIVE: January 6, 2026 

Effective January 6, 2026, the MFP program will launch a newly created online MFP 

Referral Form. Upon implementation of the new online referral form, no other methods 

of referrals will be accepted. The link to the new referral form can be found on the MFP 

website at Money Follows the Person (MFP) | Health & Human Services1.  

 

 

If you have questions, please contact the MFP team: 

 

Iowa MFP Team: 

▪ Email: mfpcentral@hhs.iowa.gov  

 
1 https://hhs.iowa.gov/medicaid/services-care/mfp  
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